
From: Media OeSC
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 6:46 AM
To:
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 3859 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 6:45:17 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney 
To: Media OeSC < > 
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 3859 New Results 

help@meltwater.com Help Center Sign In

eSafety FOI 24161 
Doc 1/10

s 22

s 47E(c), s 
47F

s 47E(d)



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



s 22



26

   
 

 

  Chris Needham  ᨸᨹᨺᨻᨼ 🇦🇺 @chrisjneedham  AUS • Apr 29 • 11:13 pm  

 

  

 ⍧⍨⍩⍪ ឲឳ឴ ڶڵڴ https://t.co/XwpRMG46cF ; “But the huge pile onto Musk 
over the stabbing has at times been lazy and unfair.” Australia’s 
eSafety Commissioner issues a global takedown order of the Wakeley 
church attack video, sparking a legal challenge by @elonmusk 
https://t.co/Xh1n3HIsDQ 
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RT  If Australia's e-safety commissioner cared 
about safety, they would have campaigned furiously against 
online censorship that 
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